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Holly Lodge Estate Electric Vehicle Charging Points in Makepeace Avenue 
Arboricultural Impact Statement 
 

Date: 1st July 2019 

I have assessed the proposed installation and location of the 3 charging points in Makepeace Avenue as shown 
on the plan within the Helen Bowers D&A statement. 

There shall be no impact on any nearby trees from the route of the supply to the charging points and between 
the charging points. The only trees nearby are young recently planted trees (within last 3 years) along the 
verge bank on the southern side of Makepeace Avenue. 

The 3 trees concerned are 1 Winter Flowering Cherry and 2 Himalayan Birch all of which are less than 75mm in 
diameter at 1.5 metres above ground level. 

In terms of protecting the newly planted trees from direct damage during construction I propose they are 
fenced off with 1.2 metre high chestnut paling prior to starting on site. 

Yours sincerely 

R.J. Wassell 

Richard Wassell. Director 
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